
























CB-18-00008 Ruth

Aerial View
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CB-18-00008 Ruth

Channel Migration Zones
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CB-18-00008 Ruth

Comprehensive Plan Land Use
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CB-18-00008 Ruth

Critical Areas
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CB-18-00008 Ruth

Hazardous Slopes
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CB-18-00008 Ruth

Irrigation Districts
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CB-18-00008 Ruth

Land Use Projects
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Military Airspace
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CB-18-00008 Ruth

Priority Species Habitat
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CB-18-00008 Ruth

School and Fire Districts
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Seismic Category
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Shorelines
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Zoning
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From: Taylor Gustafson
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Kelly Bacon
Subject: RE: CB-18-00008 Ruth
Date: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 4:26:50 PM
Attachments: Ruth CB-18-00008 Public Works Comments.pdf

Hi Dusty,
 
Please find Public Works comments for CB-18-00008 Ruth attached.
 
Thanks,
 
Taylor
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 8:57 AM
To: Holly Erdman; Taylor Gustafson; Candie Leader; Tristen Lamb; 'office@kcfd7.com'; Joe Seemiller
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; 'Keli Bender'
Subject: CB-18-00008 Ruth
 
 
 
 
Taylor, Holly, Tristen, and other interested parties,
 
Please review this Parcel Combination application, CB-18-00008 Ruth, and
submit comments for the decision. If your agency has no comment, please reply
and inform CDS.  Control Click on the hyperlinks below. Comment period for this
application ends on 09/26/2018.
 
CB-18-00008 Ruth (Inside County Network)
CB-18-00008 Ruth (Outside County Network)
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14

mailto:taylor.gustafson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Combine/CB%202018/CB-18-00008%20Ruth/CB-18-00008%20Ruth%20Master.pdf
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Parcel%20Combinations&project=CB-18-00008+Ruth
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us







From: Holly Erdman
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: CB-18-00008 Ruth
Date: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 11:38:41 AM

Dusty,
 
Public health has no comment on this proposed lot combination. 
 
Thank you,
 
 
Holly Erdman
Environmental health specialist
Kittitas county public health department
507 N. Nanum street, suite 102
Ellensburg, wa. 98926
 
509-962-7580
 
 
 

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

mailto:holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us
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


From: Joe Seemiller
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: CB-18-00008 Ruth
Date: Thursday, September 13, 2018 1:59:03 PM

Dusty:
No issues noted.
Joe S.
 

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 8:57 AM
To: Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Taylor Gustafson
<taylor.gustafson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Tristen
Lamb <tristen.lamb@co.kittitas.wa.us>; 'office@kcfd7.com' <office@kcfd7.com>; Joe Seemiller
<seemillerj@kvfr.org>
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>; 'Keli Bender' <krd.keli@fairpoint.net>
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


From: krd.keli@fairpoint.net
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: CB-18-00008 Ruth
Date: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 11:31:40 AM

Dusty,
Both of these parcels contain KRD irrigable acres. Please notify me when these parcels are officially
combined so I can reflect that change on our records. Thank you very much.
Keli
 

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
To: Deborah Humble
Subject: CB-18-00018 Ruth
Date: Thursday, September 27, 2018 11:36:41 AM

Community Development Services has issued final approval to this parcel combination, CB-18-
00008. Please review the application using the link below for perfection.
 
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
mailto:deborah.humble@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Combine/CB%202018/CB-18-00008%20Ruth/CB-18-00008%20Ruth%20Master.pdf
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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